
 

  Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO ADD DIESEL TECH AND TEACHING 

PATHWAYS TO CTE DUAL CREDIT MATRIX 
 
DATE: March 6, 2018 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Secondary Education and the Career & Technical Education Department requests the 
Board’s acceptance of the additions of Diesel Tech and Teaching Pathways to the 
approved Dual Credit Matrix for the 2018-19 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these additions to the CTE 
portion of the 2018-19 Dual Credit Matrix as presented.  
                                           
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe       Roy Garcia 
Superintendent of Schools                                                    Assistant Superintendent of        
                                                                                              Secondary Education                                                                


